From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 7:46:57 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Elizabeth Collazo
<Elizabeth.Collazo@chicagopolice.org>; Marlena Michael <Marlena.Michael@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: 014th District New Equipment

Good morning Executive Director Berlin and Ms. Reshma Soni, CPA,

On 25 and 26 May 2023 the 014th District received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 24 individual pieces of
equipment on behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the 014th District's fitness facility.
Attached are copies of the invoices of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any
questions.

Thank you,

PO Lourdes Nieto-Quality Control
Chicago Police Department

Bureau of Constitutional Policing
Professional Standards and Compliance



INVOICE

Printed: 05/29/23 09:54:02

Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
01/02/23 2:09 PM 0102301DESM = (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 05/25/2023
XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd 2150 N California Ave
14th District
Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60647
j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899
773-698-9515 773-497-4490
312-719-1986
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
2 SPIR |CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 4320.00
2 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 196.00
1 SPIR  CE800 Elliptical Light Commercial 1800.00 1800.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR | CU800 Bike Light Commercial Upright 1320.00 1320.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
1 BODS S2FT/3 Gym Functional Trainer S2ft 4061.00 4061.00
1 BODS GVKR82 Gym Vertical Knee Raise 395.00 395.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service POLICE N/A N/A
1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 BODS SFID425 Gym Flat Incline Decline Bench 433.00 433.00
1 BODS SDR20 Gym Rubber Hex Dumbell 20Ib 35.00 35.00
2 BODS SDR30 Gym Rubber Hex Dumbell 30Ib 52.00 104.00
1 BODS SDIB370 Full Adj. Olympic Package 782.00 782.00
1 BODS 0OB86C Chrome Olympic 7ft Bar 114.00 114.00
1 BODS KBRS275 Kettlebell Set 5-50Ib 363.00 363.00
1 BODS | GDKR100 Gym Acc Rack Dumbbell 205.00 205.00
1 BODS SFID425 Gym Flat Incline Decline Bench 433.00 433.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: 1
Delivery phone: 773-698-9515 $ 5.055.00
Back up phone numbers to contact district 312-742-3728 // 773- TAX: $ 0.00
574-2364 -
/] thanks jason TOTAL SALES: $ 15,055.00
School, church, etc. Auth 92569356 (Paid) *********+++0472 Gift Card $ -690.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 14,365.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.



NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



